Minden Branch;

1625 Library Lane
Minden, NV 89423 Zephyr Cove, NV 89448
P:775.782.9841 P:775.588.6411
F:775.782.5754 Douglas County Public Library F:775.588.6464

P.0. Box 337 « Minden, NV B9423 library.douglascountynv.gov

Lake Tahoe Branch:
233 Warrior Way

Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees
Meeting Notice and Agenda

November 21, 2022

The Douglas County Public Library Board of Trustees will meet at 9:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
November 29, 2022 in the Meeting Room of the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane,
Minden, NV. The meeting will be in-person and will not be simultaneously streamed via
YouTube or Zoom®. Below is an agenda of all items scheduled for consideration.

Agenda
The Library Board encourages the respectful consideration of all views by members of the
public. In order to ensure that every individual desiring to speak before the Library Board
has the opportunity to express his or her opinion, it is requested that the audience refrain
from disruptive behavior that may interrupt, interfere or prevent the speaker from
commenting on items that are for possible action by the Library Board.

1. Public comments. [No Action]
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees. Public comment will not be taken on agenda
discussion items because a public hearing is not legally required.

Public Comment is limited to five (5) minutes per speaker. No action may be taken on a
matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically
included on an agenda as an item upon which action will be taken.

If members of the public wish to comment on a specific agenda item scheduled for
action, please make comments when the Library Board of Trustees considers that item
and the item is opened for public comment.

2. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the agenda. The Library Board of
Trustees reserves the right to take items in a different order to accomplish business in
the most efficient manner, to combine two or more agenda items for consideration, and
to remove items from the agenda or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda.

3. For possible action. Discussion on approval of the minutes of the October 25, 2022
regular meeting.



4, Consent Calendar.
ltems appearing on the Consent Calendar are items that can be adopted with one
motion unless pulled by a Trustee wishing to have an item or items further discussed.
When items are pulled for discussion, they will be automatically placed as the next item
for discussion or may be continued until another meeting.
a. For pgssible action. Approval of Gift fund claims
i. October 2022
li. November 2022

5. For possible action. Discussion and review of Budget Performance Report summary
and Gift Fund summary.

a. 10/31/2022

6. For possible action. Presentation and discussion on the Library’s Strategic Plan 2022-

2027, including approving strategic goal implementation measurement standards as an
appendix to the adopted plan.

7. For possible action. Presentation and discussion on the Douglas County Public Library

budget priorities, including supplemental requests in preparation for fiscal year 2023-
2024 budget planning process.

8. For possible action. Discussion on approving the Douglas County Public Library Holiday
Schedule for calendar year 2023, including the days the Library will be closed for holiday
observance.

9. For possible action. Discussion on approving a schedule for the Library Board of
Trustees meeting dates, times and locations for calendar year 2023.

10.For possible action, Discussion and update on the flooring replacement project for the
Minden Library, including but not limited to installation timeframes, estimates, vendor
selection, and flooring materials.

11.For discussion only. Director's monthly report on library operations and statistical report
from staff.

12.Closing public comments.
At this time, public comment will be taken on those items that are within the jurisdiction
and control of the Library Board of Trustees or those agenda items where public
comment has not already been taken.

13.For possible action. Adjournment.

According to the provisions of NRS 241, this notice and agenda has been posted at or
before 9:00 a.m. on the third working day before the meeting at the following locations:

Douglas County Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden NV,
https://library.douglascountynv.gov.

Douglas County website,

https:




State of Nevada website, https://notice.nv.gov

Supporting materials are available at the Minden Library, 1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV or

at the Douglas County website address listed above. A request for copies of the su pporting
materials may be directed to:

Veronica Hallam, Administrative Services Manager
Douglas County Public Library

1625 Library Lane, Minden, NV 89423
775-782-9841

vhallam@douglas.lib.nv.us

Reasonable efforts will be made to assist and accommodate members of the public who are
disabled and wish to attend the meeting. Please contact Veronica Hallam at 782-9841
before November 29, 2022 for arrangements.



DOUGLAS COUNTY PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

A quorum or greater number of Library Board Trustees may be gathering at any or all of the
following organizations’ meetings during the month of December. At these meetings the Library
Board of Trustees is in attendance to observe the proceedings of the organization and to
participate in discussions to the extent allowed by the organization.

These organizations may not have posted a formal agenda for their meetings. The Library Board
of Trustees present at the meeting will take no action relevant to the Douglas County Public
Library.

Friends of the Library 12/12/22 4:00 PM Minden Library

*Meeting dates, times and locations are subject to change.



UNAPPROVED
LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MINUTES
October 25, 2022

ATTENDEES
Library Board Members: Chairperson Heather Martin Maier; Vice Chairperson Kate
Garrahan; Trustees Starla Doughty, Bonnie Rogers, Elizabeth Tattersall

Library Staff: Library Director Timothy DeGhelder; Library Supervisors Laura Treinen, Vanna
Bells; Administrative Services Manager Veronica Hallam, Clerk to the Board

County Staff: Deputy District Attorney Cynthea Gregory

THE MEETING CONVENED AT 10:00 A.M.

I. PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Heather Martin Maier asked<for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

2. DISCUSSION ON APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA.

MOTION/VOTE:
Vice Chairperson Kate Garrahan made,a motion to approve the agenda. Trustee Starla Doughty
made a second and 'the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

3. DISCUSSION,ON'APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 27, 2022
REGULAR MEETING.

Vice Chairperson Garrahan noted an error.

MOTION/VOTE;:

Trustee Bonnie Rogers made a motion to approve the minutes of the September 27, 2022 regular

meeting with corrections. Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a second and the motion carried

unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

4. CONSENT CALENDAR.

a. Approval of Gift fund claims



i. September 2022
ii. October 2022

*Amazon Supplies for Cosmic Ink & Fright Night;

Pricing gun for book sale donations 04254 $ 406.35
DoCo Procurement Program Items for Banned Books Jeopardy 04256 5699
Do Co Procurement Program One time showing movie license 04258 $118.00
DoCo Procurement Program Employee Recognition 04259 $395.67
DoCo Procurement Program Employee Recognition; items for

Fright Night & Tuesday Tea Party 04260 $459.83
*DoCo Procurement Program Uhaul rental & gas for book sale;

Lunch as part of the Youth Supervisor

Interview meet & greet 04255 $241.58
Amazon 3D Pen refills for 3D Pen Program 04265 $119.96

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library
Vice Chairperson Garrahan noted an error.

MOTION/VOTE:

Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to approve the consent calendar with corrections.
Trustee Rogers made a second. There being no public comment, the motion carried unanimously
with a 5-0 vote,

5. DISCUSSION AND'REVIEW OF BUDGET PERFORMANCE REPORT
SUMMARY AND GIFT . FUND SUMMARY.

a. 9/30/2022

Vice Ghairperson Garrahan asked why there was no budget for telephone expenses and Veronica
Hallam explained that the telephone expenses line item was eliminated and all those expenses
now go under the communications line item. Veronica also explained that the deficit to library
materials is due to the encumbrances from the purchase orders and any library material expense
goes toward the purchase order budget. Chairperson Martin Maier noted that under Services and
Supplies the year to date transactions of $107,027 do not match the year to date percentage used
of 43%. Veronica stated that she will reach out to Finance to get explanation why the numbers
are so different and report back to the board. She explained that the $22,454 under Grants —
Services & Supplies is a credit from grant funds the library received.



MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Elizabeth Tattersall made a motion to accept the budget performance report and gift
funds. Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-
0 vote.

6. DISCUSSION ON APPROVING THREE PURCHASE ORDERS TO REPLACE
FLOOD DAMAGED TITLES, MATERIALS AND OTHER ITEMS WITH
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BUDGET AUGMENTED INSURANCE PROCEEDS AS
FOLLOWS: BAKER & TAYLOR IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO.EXGEED $50,000,
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO'EXCEED $50,000, AND
CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT IN AN AMOUNT NOT:TO EXCEED $17,323.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was not public comment,

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Tattersall made a motion to approve the three purchase orders. Trustee Rogers made a
second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

7. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ONTHE COUNTY’S BUDGET CALENDAR FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2023-24,

Trustee Rogers asked that this be put on the agenda because the board approves the budget and
supplemental requests that are submittedto the commissioners and now is a good time to start
thinking about what the budget should look like. Director Tim DeGhelder commented that he
reached out to Finance to ask if'a budget calendar has been created and he was told that the
county is waiting on the audit to be/completed and then the budget process will begin. It looks
like in January. The board suggested looking at library material and programs, and staff
development and a teen area which:are both part of the strategic plan goals. Tim stated that he
will put a PowerPoint presentation together categorizing each budget line item tying the library’s
current needs together and what the library wants to expand on. It was agreed that the board
would thinkabout what they:want and would like to see and come together at a later date to
share their thoughts.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.
8. DISCUSSION ON ACCEPTING THE FY 2023 STATE COLLECTION
DEVELOPMENT GRANT-IN-AID AWARD IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,711.
Director DeGhelder noted that the state gives a percentage of money to Nevada libraries to help
with the collection and the library’s percentage is $6,711. These funds will be used for library

material.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.



MOTION/VOTE:
Trustee Rogers made a motion to accept the State Collection Development Grant, Trustee
Tattersall made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote,

9. DISCUSSION ON THE NOVEMBER 4™ AND NOVEMBER 9™, 2022 TINY ART
SHOW AND RECEPTION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO FINALIZING
PROGRAMS, DISPLAYS, HOSPITALITY AND INFORMATIONAL HANDOUTS.

Director DeGhelder provided in the packet a list of what has been accomplistied in preparation
for the Tiny Art Show and what still needs to be done. He commehted on the schedule of
particular activities, the placement of the art and the set-up of tables for the:food and'the wine,
for publicity, Friends material, the store merchandise and for one/page flyers listing the goals for
the strategic plan. Chairperson Martin Maier suggested binding five copies of the strategic plan
for those who may want to take one with them. If not all are taken than they can be distributed to
the county commissioners. Having the strategic plan bound and displayed makes it look
professional and indicates the hard work the board, staff, the Friendsiand the community put in to
developing the plan. Tim noted that around 260 canvases have been returned to Minden and
Vanna Bells noted 30 canvases at the lake. Any leftover refreshmentsifrom the art show
reception in Minden will be taken to the lake for the reception there. Tim will be introduced by
the board and Chairperson Martin Maier asked Tim to provide her with a list of bullet points that
he would like mentioned at his introduction. ' Tim commented that publicity has gone out from
email blasts, the Record Courier to,posting.on the Chamber calendar. It should be a good turn
out and a successful reception.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

10. DISCUSSION ON SETTING SPECIFIC EXPECTATIONS AND OBJECTIVES FOR
THE LIBRARY DIRECTOR FOR THE 2023 CALENDAR YEAR,

Director DeGhelder:provided the board a list of six goals to accomplish between October 2022
and October 2023, Tim'noted that these goals were established from his old job in Paris, TX and
what’s nice about these goals is that when he accomplishes something he compartmentalizes
what was achieved under each goal. 1t’s a good way to keep track. Trustee Rogers suggested
adding a goal to de elop a working relationship with the County Manager and Terri Willoughby
with Finance to work on the library budget and funding to accomplish some of the goals from the
strategic plan. ‘Theyneed to understand that the library funding process needs to continue and
how important that funding is to the county. Chairperson Martin Maier noted that on Tim’s list
of goals numbered 1-6, numbers three and four are very similar and suggested eliminating
number four and keep three and replace four with manage the budget process and develop
relationships with Finance and County Manager. She suggested that on item six to include
underneath it an A, B, C and D specific list of goals from the strategic plan that tie into 2023. A
- Increase public library usage by 5%. B — Complete modifications and improvements of the
Pine Nut room to support expanded teen and young adult services. C - Develop a
comprehensive PR campaign including staff training on the development and execution of



various marketing strategies. D — Expand existing partnership and engagement with the Washoe
Tribe to include participation in tribal events. She noted that some of these things don’t have to
solely land on Tim’s shoulders as he can administer them out and delegate to his team. She
commented that with these goals as the year goes on if something needs to be changed and Tim
finds that a goal is not tangible than he can bring it forward to the board and they can work
through any issues. Vice Chairperson Garrahan noted that in goal six it should read Douglas
County Public Library and not Douglas County Library District.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

MOTION/VOTE:
Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to approve the director’s goals for 2022 to 2023 as
amended. Trustee Doughty made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote.

1. PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ON THE LIBRARY AND FRIENDS OF THE
LIBRARY JOINT, ON-LINE STORE OFFERING A WIDE VARIETY OF
MERCHANDISE FOR PURCHASE.

Director DeGhelder gave a brief presentation and tour of the new merchandise online store called
Redbubble. He introduced the products that can be sold with the art the staff has created. The
online store will be advertised on the county’s public library. website and other social media sites
with 20% of all proceeds going to the Friends of the Library. The friends will use those profits
to help fund programs and other library events. Tim stated that he will provide the board with a
monthly financial report of all'the:money.that has been generated from the store.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Doughty made a motion to authorize the Friends of the Library to use the Douglas
County Public Library’s marketing resources with monthly reporting of distribution of funds.
Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a second and the motion carried unanimously with a 5-0 vote,

12. DISCUSSION AND UPDATE ON VOLUNTEER OUTREACH BY THE LIBRARY
INCLUDING TRAINING AND OPPORTUNITIES.

Director DeGhelder commented that he reached out to the new volunteers and invited them to a
one hour training to go over their responsibilities and schedules. Luise Davis reached out to the
volunteers who have volunteered at the library in the past. Referring to the volunteer schedule
handed out to the board at the start of the meeting, he noted that volunteers will work two hour
shifts on the day and time of their choosing beginning November 1*. There are 38 total
volunteers that have completed the volunteer application process and Tim was able to reach out
to ten. Because the contact information for these volunteers took so long it’s a matter of
reaching them and asking if they are still interested in volunteering. Trustee Tattersall asked if
there will be volunteers at the Zephyr Cove branch and Vanna stated that they will revisit that



next year. Tim noted that there are some new volunteer responsibilities that he will explore such
as visiting the senior homes and bringing the seniors books that they would enjoy reading or
being read to, being a book buddy on the bookmobile or reaching out to schools. He commented
that he would like to recognize the volunteers with a spring luncheon or a monthly open house
and award them with a certificate that has their name and the number of hours they have
volunteered. Some kind of recognition for the time they offered to their community. He
commented that he is excited to get the process started again.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment,

13. DISCUSSION ON REVISITING THE ADOPTED 2022 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE
ESTABLISHING THE DAYS THE LIBRARY WILL BE CLOSED FOR
CHRISTMAS EVE AND NEW YEAR’S EVE DAY, BOTH OF WHICH FALL ON A
SATURDAY, CONSISTENT WITH THE LIBRARY’S WORK WEEK AND
HOLIDAYS POLICY.

Director DeGhelder explained that the adopted holiday schedule approves the library to close at
2:00 PM on Saturday, Christmas Eve and 2:00 PM on Saturday, New Year’s Eve. By closing
early staff have to use their own vacation time of 3 hours or make up the time. He noted that if
the library is closed those two eves, staff can use flex time and use that day as an in lieu of day
on that Monday which is a countywide holiday. Staff whoare normally off on Monday and a
holiday falls on that Monday he/she/takes an in lieu of for the holiday on a different day. The
board had a lengthy discussion whether to stick with the policy and close at 2:00 PM, or close on
Christmas Eve but close at 2:00 PM on' New Year’s Eve, or close on both eves as Tim is
suggesting. Trustee Rogers stated her concern that if staff doesn’t make the time up taking the
Saturday off due to closure than they are not in.compliance with the contract. Deputy District
Attorney Cynthea Gregory. explained that staff will take flex time and as long as the work week
ends at 40 hours and they give ample time if their schedule changes than staff are in compliance.
Vanna noted that Douglas County Kahle' Community Center which is normally open on
Saturdays will be closed on both Saturdays. Tim commented that there are not many things that
can be done to boost.morale when working a government job and for the board to consider
people’s holiday life and:extra time with family it shows a big commitment. Chairperson Martin
Maier agreed that there is little that can be done to promote staff and if the board has the
opportunity to show goodwill to staff by giving them extra time with family it is worth it.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

MOTION/VOTE:

Trustee Doughty made a motion to accept Tim’s proposal to close completely on Saturday for
both Christmas Eve and New Year’s Eve as presented, Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a
second. All in favor were Chairperson Martin Maier, Vice Chairperson Garrahan, Trustees
Doughty and Tattersall. Trustee Rogers opposed. The vote did not carry unanimously with a 4-1
vote yea, and [-4 vote nay.




14, DISCUSSION ON RESCHEDULING THE NOVEMBER 22, 2022, LIBRARY
TRUSTEE’S MEETING, INCLUDING POSSIBLY RESCHEDULING TO
NOVEMBER 29™, DECEMBER 6™, OR OTHER APPROPRIATE DATE.

Chairperson Martin Maier commented that Tim will be in Thailand at the time of the next library
board meeting and zooming in would be unrealistic as it will be midnight his time,
Understanding that the meeting date has already been posted, she stated that as long as the
library gives the public ample notice rescheduling the meeting a week or two later would be
feasible. The board discussed the best time for everyone and it was decided November 29 at
9:00 AM due to an appointment Trustee Rogers has would be best,

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

MOTION/VOTE:;

Vice Chairperson Garrahan made a motion to approve moving the meeting to November 29,
2022 at 9:00 AM. Chairperson Martin Maier made a second and the motion carried unanimously
with a 5-0 vote.

15. LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S MONTHLY. REPORT ON LIBRARY OPERATIONS AND
STATISTICAL REPORT FROM STAFF.

The director’s monthly report and staff’s statistical reports are attached and made a part of these
minutes.

Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment. There was no public comment.

16. CLOSING PUBLIC COMMENTS.
Chairperson Martin Maier asked for public comment.

There being no public comment, public comment was closed.

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 11:51 A.M.



Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 11/24/22
Consent Calendar
Agenda ltem 4a

Gift Fund Claims
October / November 2022
*Baker & Taylor 2" Wednesday Book Group PO0093 $ 528.92
*Amazon Lego prizes for Lego Winter Building
Challenge; Lego set for Halloween
Fright Night 04283 $784.20
Do Co Procurement Program  Items for Tuesday Tea Party 04288 $43.03

*DoCo Procurement Program  Book repair machine; items for
Dresslerville STEAM kits; items for

Halloween Fright Night 04292 $1,499.19
Petty Cash Treats for Tuesday Tea Party; Rotary

Meals 10 @ $5/each and Paul

Harris contribution 04298 $ 105.48

*Funding/partial funding by Friends of the Library



GIFT FUND EXPENDITURES REPORT FY 22-23

11222022
Dibrary
Vouchsr [Date Programs |Materials
4070 4/8/2022  |370.83 Tahoe (FOL) 5/1/22-4/30/23 FY22-22
4151 8/20/2022  11,438.00 Minden (FOL) 7/1/22-8/30/23 Fr22.23
4163 72022 22.54 Items fior Tween Art program
Do Co Procurement Program 4128 TH/2022 780.38 MLA Tri-Conferancs thess night hotel axpanse - LD, Missoula MT 8/3-8/8722 (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program _[4158 7/52022  |104.63 Adult Prizes for summer reading _
Amazon 4174 7119/2022  1192.51 54.97 $192.51 DLT Tea Party program: 554.97 Tiny Ant Show
$21.456 refreshments for SRP Board Gama Night; 340 bership entry fes for the
Petty Cash 4177 7118/2022_ [21.48 40.00 Chambst's Board of Directars instaiation Oinner - TD
Amazon 4183 7/25/2022 122423 27.74 $224.23 ems for programming: $27.74 canvases for Tiny Art Show
Conservation Ambassadors, Inc [4181 7/26/2022 1850.00 SRP Wiid Things Performancs Finale, 7/28/2022 (FOL)
Amazon 4108 8/3r2022 . 088.55 Director avent Tiny Art Show
Do Co Procurement Program 4203 B/4/2022 |107.76 Adull Crafters' Club (FOL)
Amazon 4207 BH8RO22 )35.58 103.82 $103.92 Director avent Tiny At Show: $35.58 itema lor movia showings
Amazon 4210 8/16/2022 3176 Diractor evenl Tiny Art Shew
Amazon 4218 8/2372022 51.96 Diractor vert Tiny Art Shaw
Do Co Procurement Program __[4204 B8/472022 45.38 ltams for Science Club (FOL}
Town of Minden 4222 8/28/2022 |50.00 Civic Hall rentat for Paranomal Investigation {Ghaat Scauts program)
Amazon 42268 |8f30!2022 33.88 Knit and Crochet Club {yam winder)
$28.80 Employes recognition; $30 Rotary Club 16th Hole R (2nd
[Petty Cash 4233 8172022 58.80 annual Bil Henderson Memonal Golf Toumament)
Amazon 4235 9/8/2022  |84.88 Buttons for programs and sventy
4230 __ |8m1/2022 [18:22 {Retreshments for Tha Councll masting B/17/22 {FOL)
4228 8/30/2022 75.28 |$30 Chamber's memberahip lunchison: $45.38 itema for Tiny Art Show
4228 9/8/2022 3.000.00 Library materal (Mango Conversations Enterp Subacription)
4240 82022 11.97 |Tiny Art Show supplies
Baker & Taylor 611572022 }288.05 2nd Wednesday Book Group {(FOL) _
$72.68 Cosmic Ink program supplies (FOL), $231 35 Fright Night (FOL); $102.34
{Amazon 4254 9/27/2022 |304.01 102.34 Book Sale/donations line pricing gun
Do Co Procurement Program ___|4256 10372022 |6.99 ftems for Banned Books Jeopardy program /22122
Do Co Procurement Program___ [4258 10/3/2022  |118.00 One tims showing movie licensing
Do Co Procurement Program __|4258 107372022 385.67 e Recognition
$32 48 employes recognitions; $392.91 itmes for Fright Night program (FOL). $33.44
Do Co Procurement Program 4260 10/3/2022  |427.35 32.48 items for Tuesday Tea Party program . o
$103.44 for Uhaud rental and gas for the nends Fall book sale (FOL); $138.14 lunch
Do Co Procuremenl Program 4255 10772022 241.58 s part ot the Library Supervisor interview mest & grest.
Amazon 4285___ [1012/2022 [118.86 $119.96 30 pon refifs for the 3D Pen Ant program
[Baker & Tayior POG09I_[10/23/2022 52802 rm Wadnesday Boak Group (FOL)
Amazon - $854 28 Lago prizas for Lego Winter Buiiding Challenge (FOLY, $89 92
Amazon 4283 11172022 |784.20 Lego sat for Fright Might (FOL)
Do Co Procurement Program (4288 11772022 [43.03 llerns Tueaday Taa Parly program
$1.254.92 Book repair machine. $154 46 ttams for Dreaslervilla STEAM kits (FOL);
Do Co Procuremeni Program __ |4292 117712022 |204.27 1,284.92 $49.81 jtoms for Hallowsen Fright Night evant (FOL}
§5.48 ireals for Tussday Tea Party program. $100 Rotary meeting meals 10 [-]
Petty Cash 4298 11110/2022 {548 100.00 $5/each ($50) and Paul Hammis Coniribution ($50)
Grand Total:
TOTALS 5.911.24 [492618  |357514  |$514,412.56
[Programs_{materials__[All others $14412.56

L'\Shated siaf! Mes\Financials\F YZ223Gin Fung 2223GIN Fund Expendiures Repon 2223 xiax




Lib. Board of Trustees Mtg 11/29/22

Agenda ltem #5a
Douglas County Public Library

Budget Summary % of Fiscal Year
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Month End  10/31/2022 30.2%
EXPENDITURE ACCOUNTS
Salaries & Wages
Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$1,017,345 $71,194 $265,008 26%
19
Benefits
Budgeted Augments Current month Year-to-date % Used
$488,142 $35,559 $128,580 26%
Services & Supplies
Amend- YTD
Budgeted ments Current month Encumber Year-to-date % Used
$533,514 $18,288 §117,789 $189,209 46%

Some individual lines are paid only once per year, in July and will therefore show a higher than
expected percentage of disbursements in the early months of a fiscal year.

Capital Outlay **

Amend Amended
Budgeted ments Current Encumber Year-to-date Less YTD % Used
50 $0 30 $0 30 $0 0%

Capital Projects ** 224-804-562-000 & 224-804-564-500

Amended YTD Budget less
Budgeted Budget  Current Encumber Year-to-date YTD % Used
$0

** These are pass-through accounts. During the year money will be transferred from Services & Supplies
lines or money will be augmented by grant payments. Any single item costing $50,000 or
more will pass through this account. Augmentations are done as needed per fiscal year,
and so these accounts can show a negative balance.




Z o1 abed WY 1537211 ZZ0Z/2T/1T U Wweniey Bunuap A iy

15°Ep1 113 L9579 ETUBLE 00° 00 00'000°3 00 00°000°T [T #90°025
96°BL1'T bL €089 LEE0E"T 00" 66'L1S5 0022 oy 00°ZLL'T 1Y x0q Oolfebersoy 000°025
SO'HIL' 44 (gLrot1°2) BLOIT'T 00 00 00 00 [£4] SSURK auoydaR) 550°025
£9'199'81 at ST°095°79 SU'5£9'9 00’ o0 0000269 0o’ 0000269 PaRAr) Anoy) - URISAS SRNcWoD SHI'0TS
047986 4t {681ZE°2) 60'1ZE'T 00 9070891 0o’ o0 o BuauARp tweibaly 620025
00° e oy 00’ 00" 00 oo 00 00" S3THNS B STIAYIS 000°025
Sguking B SeoMs
9760968 %IT 98°295'65€% F16L5R21S 0008 10°655'SE BO°ZbT'88V5 00°0% 00Zr1'Bers SHENY SHRNRG SN
00°962'Z 1% 00°ZLk'y 00°9E7°2 00" 00°655 00'80£°9 00 00°00L"3 PPN FY-SE3d WIS
00 o 00059 00 00" 00" 007059 00 00059 Aumas eoos SET'11S
00°0bE .44 00'565 00'SZk [ 00021 00°020°1 00’ 06'020't PURANS U0y 1PD 681115
0C596'2 sz S0EeT IR PETEL'E 0o* 051001 DO'SER'Y1 [ 00°9E8°5T USHPS 991TIS
65°540°1 :14 BOTIL'E TEEW'T 0o 0rzeE 00'szI's v} 00°5Z1'S ABWADIRUBUN bBI'TIS
Eb'6E6'DE -4 01°¥80°901 06'NT'LE 00 0§°5Z6°01 00°'T0E'Ep1 0o’ 00 10E"ERT aouemnsul dnasy EBI'TIS
0szze's fz4 SbEEG'DS »5U5T'9 o 12'009't 0O'FEE'ET 00 00'veT'ET e SI4OM z8I'TIS
PE'ESI'SS 24 95E10'91Z P OE'LL 00 oz'ors'az DG'BIE'EET oo 00°BIE'E6Z RRURNSY 181115
SyRuRg salopcg
0¥ 2PI'ETZS %97 BELEL'2GLS 19°400°592% [ SE'PEITZE 00°SHE'LI0'TS 00°0s 00°SPE'ZT0S Sej0p SoOCM B Sueres
00 4 00 00 00’ 0o’ 00 o0’ o SYOHSES 666115
00° +++ 00° 00 0o’ 00° [1] 00* 00" UoARd BALT X5 BLITIS
PESIT'Y +44 (oz-zze's) oz'Ie'e [ so'1es 00 00 00* b= PLUTIS
STRIE +t (59°9€0'17) 59'9€0'12 o4 TL1Z6'E i) 00 00 uogeen, LTS
LE'609'T 4+ {z0'621'7) 0'621°2 00" 10861 o 00° o0’ ed dwary [<alit
95°Z60°S +++ (91'b+2'9) L1 a] 00" 00 00’ 00* oo shepyon 12118
0o -+t (£r's) Ay 00" [ 00 00" 00’ NG 79§11
9L'551 4+ 0o’ 00" 00 o 00 0o’ o wadeq dux) 6917115
F1°95T°21 +++ [ % oo 00 o0 1] 00 00 W0ARY LOESCA 9T°TIS
Do’ +++ 00 o0’ o 00 00 00" 00° BUNURAD ARDYOH S9T°T15
BEPIE'6ST b4 65°¥£6'68L 0Lz o 85°E9Z'99 DO°SPE'LTOT o 00°SPE°L10°T saliem, ¢ SRS 000015
$20eA) § SPueres
INEDE
Asesqr] - g weuniedag
AR - pTZ puny
[T T TV P Suoesuel) Suorpesues) SaouUeKUNOU suoRDesURLY wopng SRR ybpng UONOLERSEC WNCCERY Wnoogy
s % Q- 90png aw QLA LUK ALY papusury whpng pexiopy

ALNNOD SYIN0d

Juno2y dniioy apnjaxy
Z2Z/1£/01 91eQ 0] 1B3, RISl

Moday asuew.o413d 196png asuadxg Ateiqi




Z 10 7 2bed WY 15:Z2:1T Z202/2Z/T7 U0 wejjey eXuasap AQ umy

£9°'56Z'9814 18°8£0'569'1$ TL'56b'ERSS LF 682113 BSZIY'STI$ S.zm.mmm.u 00°EZE'ZEES D0 100'650'2$ SIEL puers)
£OSEZ98S 18 9E0°'S69°1$ ZL 560 ERSS Ly 68L°LITS BS'Z10'521$ 00'PZE'96E"TS 00'EZE'LEES 00'100'650'Z% S0l Asesan - vZZ pung
(£9'562'0844) %52 (19'8£0's69'18)  {z2's6v'cuss) (£6°682'£31%) (8S210'521%) (00°¥ZE'EE'ZS)  (00'CTE'2EES) {00'100'650°Z8)  siew0) Aserqr - 08 Wwouwedaq
£9'562'0004 W62 19'850'569'1$ 7L 566 CRSS Lb'8RL" 113 85°710°521$ 0042696628 00" (2L LEES 00°'100°650°Z$ STYIOL ISNIDA
00°0% o 00°000'0ZZ$ 0004 0008 00°0% 00°000°022% 00°000'022$ 000 SEW; SPANQ/AING (EW0ED
00’ [} 00°000'02Z 00 00’ 00" 00°'000'022 00°000°02Z 00 sl Zden 000°295
SpAEng fece}
LP'OZT LTS H9b 95°8€1°696$ £6'306°681$ 26682118 T esz'ers 0O°LEB'029% 00 EZELTTS 00'P15'£558 NEN SIS P SHAE
00° ++4+ 00" 00 oy 00’ [ 00 oo S50 THARG WRUASIAU] 85£°595
85101 e+ (bS'EET) PSEET 0o ETes 00° 00" 00’ GrssIsd RIRD BPA-59d Jueg 00T°085
00’ ++4+ [} 00" 00* 00" 00° 00’ 0o RIS} UCTIRC) IPIMBIRS Fa 124
00" ++e (00'¥5p22) 00'¥5Y'ZE 0o’ 00 0o i} 00 SoNOONS 1§ SEONRIS-SIURE) 01005
85718 -+ (besET) FLSET 00 86°50T 00" 00’ 00° SpRfoLd Rews LIBEES
EETT6 1 TR ¥B'569 00° 00 00°001°S o0 00°001'S wesbold SR SN0 E18'EES
wes F1J s1'992 SEEET [ S9°EET 06005 00" 00'005 Wby fews TOUEES
80'9¢h 13 5108 SE6I1T 1) bLEOT 00°002°1 00" 00°002°1 soking W0 009°€£S
00’ +++ 00’ 00" o0’ 00 00 [} Do’ saddng [euoprInsu| 590°26$
6£E9T°T 9 ¥Z'HS'T W'EHT'T vE'G90's 12892°1 04-000'T1 00’ 0000011 Steraien Burssanoy LS0°ZES
16°£25'99 &5 TF126°501 91096'95 EbL6I'TR 93928 00'6£0'PbT DO'EZE'LIT 00952971 SRUARW Aresgr] ¥50°2E5
BLERT'T j:14 S ERD'e 25'951°7 00" 19200 00002 00 00°002'y O WD £00°ZES
BOZR or E98SE'T LEERT 00 o 00'005'1 00° 00'005't sanrking uoneroun 1007065
SL'08L°6E sz 05088601 0S°E62°9¢E o0 00’ 00 pLT'SHT 00 00°bL1'SPT UONII0M 150 SOAS [2NU) 005125
LTS 13 6Z9EL'L Eor's O ETI'E 05 E2T 00°000°02 00 DO'0ng'o? Bubone) FET'125
00°56¢ zt 00'¢va'e QO'ESI'T 60" 00°E9t 00°000'01 o 00°000°01 STNARS [BUOSSINI 007128
WL 44 TIO89'E BE'61S 00 00 00002t o 00°00Z° sun @eg 052025
00517 o 00°000'T 00’ 00 00 00°000°T oo 000007 LOEnps i Bustees g 00z'02s
00°'8EL 4+ 00 o 00° 1) 00’ 00 oo SHIOU 1ETHT) v61025
[y hasd 00" 00 [V 00 o 00 o ScSROUDY 0417028
00 0 00°0L 0 o0’ 0o 00az 00" 0002 WRAUSSISSY GG 691025
szolL'e 14 00°ZK9'LE 00°L¥5'TT 0o 00 00°581°05 00’ D0'681°0S FouURNSUL "00- Wl XSTY 951025
ress 41 BY'SEI'D €ece [/ 56°601 00'bED'L oo 00°bED'L naiNb3 sasean § Susy 9ET'0ZS
00’ ({31 (56165} SERTE [y 00" 00°£25 o0 007225 00US O WsRi “UBA 911025
bL'649 a 009 00°9E6 00° 00° 00°019°S 00 00°019's asudicy pod o PII0ZS
00°Z6€°1 0 20EE' B6'TZ 00 1) 00°558°F 00" 00°558'F 0nb3 kRewW £0T°028
00°PT9°L %01 (09"189'1) 00'9£0°S 08°206'92 on 00°£62°0F 5] 00'¢62'0€ ST (1l 860°028
+6£9E 4 eI PIOLE 00 0 00°000°C 418 60"000°E 90 Wk £60°025
16°ZEY'6 6 #0'¥9p'oT 96°889°01 00’ B5E9T'E 00°EN'LT 00 00°ETTZZ somn #80°025
S9'ERY'T 19 0r1ss'e 08°ISI'ET [0} 909507 00°EvLTZ 00’ 00°£02°1Z SUCREIMUALOT)/AUCURR) 58002
SE'HIE 95 89°ETT 062 00° 00 00'b1S 00 00'FIS Buzpueg % Buanig BLO'0ZS
D06+ +4++ (o0vzg) 00 PZE o o0 L1} 00 00 GuisnRwpy 2200025
QLA 1295 JOUg Py SUDNDestRIL SuNERsuRIL STRIBKULNOUT SUOMesURI | wopng SRERUDURWY wbpng uONKOSa Ny oy
foasn o, QL - whpng 417} 4179 LUK JuaLEy papuAWY Wby paxlopy

SY1N04

Junodoy dnjjoy apnjaxy
CZ/1E/0T 2eQ 03 Jeay |easly

Hoday sduew.o41ad 196png asuadxg Atelqiy




T 4o 1 abey WY 00°65:0T ZZOZ/ZZT/TT UG WeyeH exuosmp Aq uny

Zoce0'ons {66°0£R°Z1%) 16°6SE'ETS Em& S1°559°Z$ _000$ 00°0$ 00°0% s|ej0L puesy
ZO°LE0'ATS {66'0£8'21%) 16'65€'E1$ (z6'825%) S1'559°2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ siei0) pund 1o Aesqry - Sz puny
(29°2£0'918) +++ 66°0ER°CTS (16'65€'C1$) T6'825% (S1'559'Z%) 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% SIEI0L pund 31D Aelq - 008 Juswpedag
T9°LE0'9TS +++ (66°'0£8°215) 16°65E'ET$ (z6'B25%) S1°559'¢% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0% STV101 ISNIHT
ZOLED'S1S +++ (66°0E8'215) 16°65£'C1$ (z6'875%) SI'669'Z% 00°0% 000$ 00°0% S1EI0L SHAINS B SANUIS
Z9°LE0'01 +++ (66'0£8°21) 16'65E°ET (z6'525) ST'589°C 00° 00 00 pung Y9 Aesgn) 190°2€5
sddnG § SRS
ISN3HA
pung 19 Atesqr] - pog  uawedag
pung Yo Aesqit - SEz puny
QLA Jeag Joug PA3Y SuoiIRSURI L suonoRstRd | SAUBUAILT suonoBsUel | 1ebpng SJUBWPLAUNY 1ebpng woRdUYSH] JUNcIoY WNC0Y
/PEsN % (LA - 1e0png aLs aLs WUO JUBLND PIpuatLy 1=6png paldopy

ALNNMOD SY191104

1unoddy dnjjoy apn{ax3
2e/1€/0T1 ®eq 03 1A (easy

Hoday adueuioyad 196png asuadx3z pund Yo




TJo 1 3beg WY B0:Z0:TT ZZOZ/ZZ/TT UO WejjeH edjuouap Aq uny

(10'v820£3) (10'v8e'0e$) 00'0s 00'0% (10'vB2'04%) seiel oueeq pund
(10'v82'0£) {(1ov82'0L) 00 o (to'v8e'0s) ueeg puny DOO'EST
axnsereg pund
(69°900°25} (ZUETE'TS) 68 TZE'TTS SEETFTTS (g2 ror'14) Sejaf sagupgery Jaun
(59°900°2) (zreie't) 68'1ZET SOETH'TT (g2'b0t'T) 2qeded Swnoxy 0002702
SSaaery s
1vr'eed SL'BSL5LS 15°65b'518 6LT0LZZS £2°515'89% SEI0} SIFSSY ML)
00° o0 T0°BE6'T £8°0LE 61°295°1 I5uah predasg 000'55T
8€'b5E 89'b0E 08'562 16°8vE £5'15¢2 3|qenaay 1s3EUL o011zt
SLTOT'T (€E€LL'T) LELTET 00" (95'skH°1) 1SNIPY Al JUsuasAul 060101
85'£BEEL ovLze'eL ZE'B68'TE S2°T86'1Z L6THERY ysen 000°T0T
a5y WRNY
pung Y19 Ateiqr] - SET  puny
aoueleg QLA auejeq Buipug SUPAID LA U930 LA puEMIOY B0UERg UONOLISIQ NG unooy
183, Joug

JUNo22y dnjjoy apnjax3
bunsr jleyeq
ze/1e/01 Yybnoayy

bunisi] aduejeg el pund Y1o




T Jo 1 abeg WY ST:b0:1T 220Z/7Z/TT uo weled eojucaA Aq uny

10°b50°2$ +++ PIbEELS PUVEE'LS (vz'506°18) 00°0% (5507) uies 13N 2301 puesD
79'2€0'91 P (16°6SE°ET) 16:65€' p— 00 SVLOL ISNISE
£9'160°81 T {50'+69'62) SO°H69'0Z 1665 00 STLOL. ANNIAFY
SE)0) puery
79'260°018 o {16°65£'c1$) 16'65E°E1$ S1°559'2$ 00°0$ SV101 35N3dA
29°LE0'H$ +++ (16'65£'E1$} 16'6SE'ETS S1'S59'2¢ 00°0% SIEV0L pund Yio Aelqr - 008 waupedaq
29°LE0'0T$ ++ (16°6SE'ETS) 16°65E°E1$ ST'559°2$ 00°0% SEI0L SHAING § SANAISS
T9LE0'9T 4+ {16'6SE'ET) I6'65E'ET ST'SS9°Z 00 pund Yo Asesqn) 190°ZES
SHAINS B SA0NIAS
puny Y19 Aieiqn - 008 Juauniedaq
2SN
£9°160°815 44 (s0r69'02%) SO'H690TS 16°664$ 0008 STVL0L NNIAIY
£9°160'81$ +4+ (s0'v69'028) SO'H69'02$ 16°GhL$ 00'0% SIEI0L BNUBARY - 000 Wauniedaq
£9°160°'81$ +4+ (50°+69'023) SO'Y69'0Z$ 16°60¢$ 00'0% SEIOL SNUIASY SNOIUBAISN
[24:: T4 4 {6£7169"10) 6416912 S60%L 00 suoneunq z01'29¢
SIBADY STOIIEHIISIY
INUDARY - 000  Juauruedag
NNIATY
pung yio Aeiqry - SET  punyg
anudAYY sadg-jmuawwanog  adi) puny
Spund jRuawwaacg  Anbalen) pung
1oL Q1A 19bpng ey QLA UNGUNY BNy JUnoury |enoy wnouny 1abpng uonNduSeQ Ny Juneoy
1e3A doud 10 % ss5a7 Jabpng [«1V} Qi aLs

ALNNOD SY19n0a

JuUNoJ2Yy dn|joy apnpPxg
Bunsi jte3aq
Ze/1e/0t ybnoayy

JUSWIAR]S SWODUT pung Yio




Appendix A: Specific Metrics to Measure Achievement of the
Individual Strategic Goals

A Strategic Plan the Douglas County Public Library for 2022 through 2027: Page 100 of 109
The Core Values, Mission and Vision Statements, and Strategic Goals June 2022



S|eor) D1391ENS |ENPIAIPU] Y1 JO JUILIAIINDY SINSEI|A] OF SOLISA 91J193dS

Vv Xipuaddy

LT0T Ydno1y 7zog 10} A1eiqi] sijgqngd Auno) sejSnoq ay Joj ueld siSareng v

'$9X0q Ale1ql sarg Aul, Jo

uatuase(d ‘S)UA3 pue satiAnoe [e19ads jo Sunisoy ‘ad1azas punogawop] Sunsixa jo uoisuedxy
‘Aiuno) sejdnoqg noydnonyp suopendod paalasispun

aAtas Apeasje jey) suoneziuedio pue sarouade yim sdiysiauped mou dojaasp pue Ajnuapy
‘a3usn pieoa A1eiq| 0) payui|

A[renuaiod ‘ejep stwouoda pue siydeiSourap-orsos Suikuedwoosoe yim sjunos ueddipey

" PaAIasIapuUN, JO SISP[OYINEIS PaLIuap ynm uoniuygap Suppiom e dojaasg

'LTOT _quseqg
Aq suonejndod suyio
pue [eioe1 aj102ds ‘o) payui|
101 Inq ‘Suipnpdur suonendod
PaAlaSIapUN paljIuAp]
9AI3s 0] paudisop swesGosd
MDU 2A1J 1583 8 Judwajdun
pue dojaaap Ajnjssasons [[im
A1eiqiy alqng Auno?) se8noqg
94l -£ ON [e0)) SHdO

"sueaut snoyea Y3noayl pue siauped 1o pue ‘9a1awwo]) jo Jaquey)

“ownsi(q [ooyas Lluno) se[dnoq sy yim Sunaspew jendip yB3nouyy uonediored puedxyg
183K Jo aum Fuipnjoul

siuedioiued weadoid yinoA snotiea £q 1no paysays aie Jey) sjelssiew jo ad4) pue Jaquiny
‘uontedidiued uosad-ui 'sa [engip usamiaq uonenuaIAgIq

‘suedroned weidoid jo (1apuad ‘aFe) viep swydesSowap Liejuswipna jo uondajjo)
'swresdoid yinoA snotea uy syuedionaed [enplatpur Jo saqumu ayy uo Jusiodas pue Sununo)

uasad gg Aq swesSoxd
YIN0A SnolieA s A1e1qi] 2yl ul
uonedioiued pue je 2suepuane
[JeI9A0 asea1oul [|Im A1eaqi]
a|qng A1uno) se[dnog ay)
‘70T Ad 1T "ON 120D SHJO

"SUB3W SNOWeA SN0} pue siaulied 12410 pue *ad1aluiicy) Jo Jaqiuey))

90181 [ooyas Ljuno?) sednod] sy yum Sunaxrew jendip ySnoayy uonedidiued puedxyg
“Juak Jo awy Fuipnjoul

sjuedidiped weidosd Fuipeay Jounung £q o payoayd e jey) sjetarew jo adA) pue Jaquunn
‘uoyedisiuied uosiad-ui “sa jenSip uasmiaq uonenuaAYIQ

'sjuedioiued weidoad jo (Japuad ‘aFe) ejep owydesSowop Liejuswipna jo uonoa[jo))

‘werdold

duipeay spwiwng iy ur syurdyoryed [enpraiput jo Jaquinu ayy uo Juiuodas pue Sununo)

‘weidosd Suipeay] sounung

Junsixa oy ui uonedioied

[[etoA0 puedxa A[qeinseaw

pue £])njssazans |)1m

Areiqi atiqng A1uno) sed8no(g
ay) ‘ue|d 2139e1)S J8IA-0AL} SIY]
Jo uondope jo 1ea£ e 01 syuOW
XISUIIA T "ON [e0D SHdO

(s)arLa] pajerdossy

[eon) agjrdadg

(SUJQ) 5014138 PUE ‘590an053Y ‘smeiSos] ‘suonuaad( :sjeor) jeuoyeziuediQ




s[eoD) 213910 [ENPIAIPU] ) JO JUSWIAJILIY AINSEIA 0} SO 91j193dS

Vv Xipuaddy

LTOT Yydnony gzog 10§ A1eiqi] s1jgngd Aunop) sejdnogg sy 10j uejd adaeng v

"Siseq [enuUE Ue UO BAIE IIIAIDS pur ‘331nosal ‘weltdoid Aq

s1a9)un[oA AIeIql £q papiAold SIn0OY JoO JaquInu oY) pue S133JUNJOA JO J3quIMU 3y uo Hoday
"(s19sn eipatu [Broos £q s1sod [enpialpu

pue yuawaFegdua [erduad) siuswaTeSus eipaw [e1d0s Jo Jaquinu ) uo podal pus pioIay
"31945 A1e128pnq s, Alunoy)

se|3noQ Yum spoys Areiqi] udye Janaq o3 suodal |easy [EnuUE U S)NSa1 3S3Y) JO uoIsN|ou]
"A[[enuue panssi spies AIeiqy| mau Jo Jaquinu 3y uo Suntoday

"Areaqy youeig soye |, axe] pue AIIqI USpUIA 341 4104 B SJUNnoy) 3jer),

"A1e1q1] otiqng A&1uno) sejSno( sy £q paiajjo adIAISS pue ‘aoinosal ‘uresSord

ay1dads £q syuedrorped wesdoud jo (Jopuad “afe) eyep swydeiSowsp Areuswipni jo uonosjjo))
*Are1qry atjqng Kuno)) sejdnog ayp £q

paiajjo swesdosd snowea ug syuedioiued |enpiatpul jo sequinu ay) uo Surnuodar pue Sununo)

“1eak yoea uadiad ¢ £q
a8esn AJeiqI] [[BI2A0 asEAIDUI
1M Areaqr a1qng L1uno)d
se|8noQ ay) ‘s1eak 2Al) IXau
AP IBAQ g 0N B0 SUJO

"SUOISSIS AAI[ [ENUIA JO SOSPIA [B1I0IN] SUF[UO JO SIS  UONINNSU], Ue Jo Judwdojdaag]
"oudy ‘BpeAIN JO AJISIaAlUr) AU B ssauisng jo aFa)j0) ay) jo wed

‘diysinauaidanug Joj J0IUs) usWZQ Y pur IAULY) JUAWAO|IAI(] SSIUISNY [JBUIS BPBAIN
‘o1 panun) Jou Jnq ‘Suipnjoul suoneziuedio 1210 Ym sdiysisuped mau Jo wwawdopsasg
"SO3PIA [BLIOIN] [ENPIAIPUI 10 S)UN0D diysiamara pap1odal Jo as()

"S)Inpe Jo SPasu aYy) BuissaUppe Je PaLUIe S|RLIOIN JO AIBIqI| [ENUIA Suljuo puedxy

(32 “.qnip 1andwoy), “ s101uag 10§ dn s jing, *a°1) sasse|a Jo JaquInu pasealdu]
‘(weidoid uonerodxq 19018)) Juawdojaas(g

ILOU097 JO 321} S JOWIA0D) EPEAIN 3y} Yum diysiauped pue juawaFeSus paseanu

"LTOT 13quada(g 4q sinpe
Jo spasu A3ojouya3) Tutajoaa
pue Bunsixa ay) ssaippe
0} paugisap ‘uonejuawajdur
1oj sa13ojopoyiaw porjdxa
Y11m ‘SIDIALIIS pUR ‘SI2IN0SAL
‘sweldoad yaiap)ip 19a12p
pue dojaAap A[|nyssassns |jim
Are1qi arigng Auno) sejdnog
UL ‘¥ "ON |E0D SHJO

(s)aLnapy pajerdossy

[e0D) anadg

(SYJO) sa01A1a5 pue ‘s901n0s3y ‘swridolq ‘suoneradQ :sjeon) [euonuziuediQ




s[eon) d159)eNng [ENPIAIPU] dY) JO JUWIADIYSY INSEIA] O} SILA o119adg
v xtpuaddy LT0T Y3noyy Zzog 10 Aeiqi a1jgng Kjuno) sednog sy 1oy uejd adareng v

‘s121jddns [enpiaipul
Aq paIajjo s)unoasip ySnoayy pamaas sey L1eiqry oy s8uzaes jenusjoed sy) uo oday e
"S1u2A9 Suisiespuny jeroads 15410 pue 31015 asipueydId)y, A1e1q1 € Jo JuawdolaAdp 3[qISSOd e
"aleg yoog [enuuy
ay) pue sajeg yood AqqoT Suipn|sul oS 19410 Joj pajajdwos aq 0y Funodal Jejnulg e
"SUDIIEPUNOJ PIYSI[qBISS WIOI] SUOIBUOP 31N 0} A12IQIT 1Y) JO S1I0JJ9 SNSIIA S[ENPIAIPUL "SIDIAIIS PUE ‘S32IN0SIL
£q BwiA13 ajqeltreyd Juanbayyur no yetedas [[im L1eiqi] ay ‘suoneuop sidoxpuepiyd 104 o  queiSord Aresqy] woddns 0
"301A135 10 *201n0sal ‘wieadoid jenpiAlpul ue 0) PaAIad3I UOHEUOP pue juesd yoes 3L | uapio w sanunuoddo Surpuny

"Siseq [enuue ue el a1noas oy idwaye pue o
uo paAlasas Aj[en)oe pue 10j pandijos 1o patjdde uoneuop paisanbas pue jueid [enpiapur yoes ¥aas [im A1eaqi] o1gng A1uno))
Jo junoure Iejjop ay) ‘paAtadal pue parordde suoneuop paisanbai Jo sjurad jo saquinu ay) oy se[3noQ ay} ‘sieak AL} 1Xau

paijdde sey L1eiqy] sy suoneuop sidosyiuejiyd pue sjuead jenpraipur jo Jaquinu ay) uo poday e 3t} JAQ) :9 "ON [¥0D) SHJO

(S)oLIPAl pArEIdOSSY 120D jadg

(SUdO) s3d1AIag put ‘saaanosay ‘sweiSosd ‘suopetad( :speon) [pnonwziusiiQ




S|eon) 21331e0S [BENPIAIPUL 2Y) JO JUSWIAIYIY DINSEA O) SIS o1j103dg

v xipuaddy

LTOT YysnoIyl 7zog 10§ A1eaqry a1qng Kuno)) sejdnog sy Joj uej g sidaens v

(S "ON 20D [ 0j SILNA dweg)

‘ue|d Juawaacidwi pue UONBAGUSI [EMUIAS SY) UI PAUTJINO SUOTIEPUSWIWLOIA]

ay1 jsutede paseLYdUq SHUALIA0IAWI PUB SUOIIEAOUSI POUI|INO Y} jo uonajduio)
'ss3001d J4¥ pue O 2y ySnoay

pa103jas wuy ayy £q padojarsp suejd [BNUAD puE SUOHEPUSIUNLOCIDI 23 Jo uoneuawa|dwy
'ss2004d (JY) sjesodos 10j 1sanbay

pue (O43) suonealyijend) 10§ 1sanbay e jo yuswajdun pue dojaaap ‘Klunoy) seySnoq yim
(s221n0sa1 papaau auy) anaas pjnod A1eiqi

ay) moy Juruipine A3arens e Jo juswdoaaap ‘ou J1) poyys Sutuueld juswoaordun Knpoey
siyp Woddns 03 sa01n0sa1 A1essasau ay) sey A121q1] Y 10U IO JOYISYM O] SB JUSWSSISSY
"A1e1q1] Youelg soye ] aye 3y pus A1BIqIT USPUIIAL 3Y) Yloq Ie aseds Sunsixa aandyuodas
pue 31BA0UI 0} WL € JO SULIY 3} YlIm PIIRISOSSE 51500 [enualod Jo aewnss ue dojoaa(g

"AIDAI[2P DIAIIS pUE ‘22IN0SII
‘wesdoud |[e1aao saosdun

0} J3p.Io Ui youelg soye], aye]

ay 1e pue AIRIqQIT USPUIIAL 24}
1e 2oeds Junsixs ay) andijuosas
puE 2)EAOUSI O} WLIY B 1Y |[IM
Aleiqi snqng Ajuno) sednog

241 ‘4T0T Ad T "ON [¥0D Id

‘pieog] AIOSIAPY U233 B ysijqeisg

‘s)npe Sunof pue suaa) jo agesn pied Aviqi| o] afesn 951A19s pue ‘ooinosal ‘weafoid a1

‘asn pue

$5329€ 5)[Npe FunoA pue suaa} S3DIAISS pur ‘sadinosal ‘swesdoid o1§10ads YaIYM JO JUSWSSISSY
"S3IAI3S J[npe

dunoA pue uaa) sy pue Junsixa s Aeiqi ay Jo eep ses uonedidiped sz4|eur pue 193(]0)
"S321A138 Jnpe unod pue uaa) 0) PAILIIPap APJUSLIND

st e AJeaqi] youerg soyg ], 3xe] 9Yy) pue L1eiqr uspulpy sy yioq 18 adejoo) aienbs
P3JeI1pap JO Junowe a1y Jo Juawssasse ue Juipnjour pauado pue padojaaap usaq A|jnyssaoans
sey aoeds 531A105 Jnpe JunoA pue U33) PAJEDIP3P € JOU JO JIYIDYM JO UOHBUIULIIA(]
"papuedxa uaaq aaeY 53914135 Jjnpe Sunok pue uaa) J0U 10 JAYISYM JO UOIIBUIULIAIA(]

"aoeds pajeaipap
B pue $301A195 )npe Sunok
pue uaa) pspuedxa dojaasp |jim
Areiq) o1qng Aunoy) se8nogg
ay) ‘ue)d m18a1ens JBak-2AY SI1Y)
Jo uondope jo 1eaf e 0] syjuow
XIS UM -1 "ON [B0D 1A

()2 paEIIOSSY

[eoD) andadg

(1) sisawas0aduny 1pioey :sfeos) [guoneziuedi()




s|eon) o1dajens |EnPIAIPU[ 3Y) JO JUSWIAINYDY INSEIA O} SILIBA J10ads

Vv xipuaddy

LT0T ydnouyy 7z0z 1oj Areiqi a1jqng Liunoy) sejSnoq sy Joj ueld sifaeng v

yuswdoaasp

2014135 pue ‘a2in0sa1 ‘wiedoid woddns 0) spaou 38e)00) 2senbs papasu Jo juswssasse

3Y) Ojul SPaAAU S]2A] JA3JUN|OA JUIAS pue Juiyels [euolssajord Jo Juswssasse ue sterodioou]
‘uejd JuswidAcIdw pUE UCHIBAOUDI 3Y) UI PAUI|INO SUOTIEPUSIIILOIS] SIf) SULJaJ 0] JOPIO Ul §
"ON [20D) sjuawascidw] A1[19e4 pue 7 ‘oN [eon sjuawsacidw Lrjioe, Joj pauifIno sjuswa|a
Suuued ay) oyur Juswissasse spasu a3e100) azenbs pajesipap ay; jo synsal sy ajezodiosuy
"spasu a3ejooj asenbs pajeaipop Juiuedwosoe

Jo uohedy1uapl pue uoljen|eAa 01 pail sjeod 21331e1s 331AIDG PUR ‘S20IN0SHY OlewweIFoly
‘leuoneiad() XIS 2y} 10J paul|Ino SILIBW SNOLIBA 3Y) JO S)NSAI ) Jo AIBUILINS PUE UOHEZIIIN

Juawdojaaap
3J1AI3S PUE ‘30IN0S3I
‘weaFoad jeuomppe poddns
0] papaau syuawaaosdun
Anjioey jo yuawidojaaap
ayy m3aq pue Sutuueld ayy
aa|dwod [jim A1eaqry arqng
funo) se8no 2 ‘L7207
RquIada £g :p ‘ON 1809 [d

“apwwo) uoneanpy A3ojouyda ] e ysijqeisg

*adesn pies A1eiql] 07 33esn 201A13s pue ‘301nosal ‘wiesdold pajepss-KFojouyday a1

"S301AI3S pue ‘s90inosal ‘sweifoid pajusuio

-A30j0u23) a1ning pue upsixa s,A1e1qT 2U) 1oy elep ajes uonedidied azA[eue pue 103[j07)
*padojaasp uaaq sey wnnoruns-L3ojouyoa Sunoddns ayy Jou 1o Jayioym Jo uonruIULI(
"uoiesINpa pue

Sunwurerdoad pajusiio-£3ojouyss) o1 pajesipap A|juaung si jeyy AIgIqr] youelg aoye |, aye
Uy pue A1e1q1T USPUIIAL 34 Y1oq 18 2Fe100§ a1enbs pajesIpap JO JUNOWR 3Y) JO JUIWISSISSE UB
durpniaul pajea1s £[)nyssaoons uaaq sey adeds PajEdIPap Sy} 10U 1O 13YIAYM JO UOHEUIULIAIA(

‘umnnaLang ASojounyoa)
guruoddns e jo yuawdojaaap
ay woddns o3 Japio ut
uoneanpa pue SuruwesSod ioj
aoeds pajearpap e dojoaap [|im
A1r1q1] a1iqng Auno) sejdnogy
U1 ‘6707 A9 :€ ‘ON [e0D) |

(S)aL1)3JA] pajeIdOSSY

[e09 ydadg

(11) sywswpAosduiy Apoeg :speos) [euoyezinediQ




v xipuaddy

s|eory 218a1eNS [BNPIAIPU] U JO JUSWIAIIYDY JINSES|A| 0) SAMIA 91J193dS

LT0T Yy3nomy) zoz 10} A1eiqi alqng Auno)) se|dnoQq sy Joj uejd sdareng v

(T "ON [20D [ 10] SILN3A Jweg)

‘ueld yuswaAo1duwir pue UCHIZAOUDI JENJUSAS ) Ul PAUL[INC SUCIIEPUSLUIOD

3y 1sureSe pajIelyduaq S)uaLLIACIdLUI pUB SUOIBAOUSI PaUIIN0 31y Jo uonajduio))
'ss3004d 4y pue O 241 ySnoap

pajaajas ulyy oy Aq padojaaap suejd [EnjusAa pur SUCHEPUIWIIOIAI 3] JO UonBIUSWAdW]
'$s32304d (J 1) s[esodoid 1o} 1sanbayy

pue (O43) suonesijiend) Joj 1sanbay e jo yuswajdun pue dopaaap ‘Ajuno) se[Snoq i
(89210531 papasu 3yl 2InI3S pInod Aeiqi

ap moy Fuputpino A3a)ens e jo yuawdo[aaap “ou J1) woya Suruued Juswsaoidun Lipioey
siyy pwoddns 01 sasnosar K1essasou ay) sey K1eaqi-] oy J0U IO JDYJIYM O} S8 JUILLSSISSY
"AIe1g1 youelg soye | axe] oY) pue AIeiqi Uspulpy ay3 yioq e sdeds Sunsixs aindyuosal
PUE 2)2AOUSI 0) WLILJ & JO SUMIY aY) YILm PIIRISOSSE 1509 [enuajod jo ajewrnss ue dojaaaq

"Ajjigefieae sdsnosal uodn
dpuadap uoneuIqWOD JwWos
J0 “Youelg UdpUI JUALIND
31 JO uoreAOUII Y] ‘ATeIq[|
{oueiq mau e jo uonejuatusfdu
ungaq pue 10j sue|d sy
a1z{dwiod [1Im Aseiqiy atqng
Auno) sei3no(g ay1 ‘uoziioy
Sujuuerd s13a1ens Jeak-aaly sy
Jo pua ayi 49 g "oN |€0D I

(s)a1y3 Al payeId0SSY

[eon) >yadg

(1D siuawaaoadwy gifae] :sjgor) [euoyezineii




S{eOD) DIT)RNS [ENPIAIPU] U] JO JUIWIAIIYDY JUNSEIA] O) SOLIJN O1j10adg

Vv Xipuaddy LTOT Y3noayy 7zog 10§ A1eaqi a1jqng Kyunop) sednogg ays 10j uej si1aeng v
"BPRA3N JO
[12UN0) [2q12 | -13)U] 3 puk UOISSTWWO)) uelpul epeaaN ay) 33edua 01 soniunpoddo aiojdxyg
‘slaquua

SquI, soysep 0 spIed A1eiql| Jo asn pue Juinssi 2y Juipnjour ‘SIdIAIS puE $35IN0Sa)

A1eiqi] jo uonezijnn pue sweaSoxd Liesqr ur uonedidiped Jaquisw aqii] soysem 181240
‘Slaquiawr (lunwiuod pue

J3e1s JudliwIaAod [eqri], SqLL 30YSEA YIm pue JJEis K1eIql usamiaq s3uidsw jo aquny
sunaapy [1ouno) [equ ], aquL L doysem Je [Juis Aeiqr] Aq apew suonmuasaid Jo Jaquiny

‘€ 'ON [BOD) SIDIAIDG PUE ‘SIIINOSIY

‘swesdoud ‘suoneradQ Joj ‘Ajjeoiy1oads ‘pue sjeod s13s1ens $021419g pue ‘s301N052Y ‘SWEIS0I
‘suofiesad() Xis snoLieA 9y} 10§ PIZA|BUR PUB Pajda||0d SILIAUL Y JO SIS Y} IZ1|U()

"SIUDAD [eqQLI],

u uonedionsed apnjour 0y aqui).
soysem ay) s Juawafedus
pue diystauned uisixa
sit puedxa |[im Are1gi] atqng
Awnop) sejdno(g ay1 ‘gzog Jo
pu3 ay) Ag :Z *ON 80D FOD

‘uonedidiued 201A13s pue ‘a2inosa: ‘weiford Suipnpoul

s[eo8 213ajens 19110 oy Jo Wed 5B PauIING SILIIU STOMIEA JY) JO SIUSWS|3 Aesodioou]
"udiedures suornejas s1jqnd

aalsuaya1dwods e jo uopeuswa|dun pue Juaurdojaaap ay) ut 1sisse 0} Junadpew pue SUCHE]D
aliqnd uy aspuadxa yum wiy e 193[as pue AJnuapt oy ssaooid (J.4Y) sjesodold 1oy jsanbay

pue (O4Y) suoneayijend) 10 1sanbay e anssi pue dojeaap o1 Ajuno)) se[Snoq yim yiom
‘uSiedwed suone|al s1jqnd saisuayaiduros e Suidojaasp jo

ssasoud au yo wed se ui a8eFus [[1m Areiqi] ay) jey) siauped pue siapjoyayels [eamndo Kjnuap|
'sassad01d Juswadedua Ayunwwod snowea Sunuatsidun pue Suidojaasp

U0 SINOY J32)UN[OA U3AJ puE Jjels [euoissajold apise 135 pue Jo Jaquunu papasu ) SUIIala(g

*sa13a1es Junayiew snoLgA
Jo uonnaaxas pue juawdojanap
ay) uo Buluren jjers spnjaul
114 yorym uSredwes suoine|al
atqnd aarsuayaidwos e dojaaap
[1Iw A1e1qi aliqng Auno)
se|3no(g ay ‘uejd 2189ens
siy1 jo uondope Jo syjuow
XIS UlyIA <1 "ON [v0D HOQD

(s)a1413 A} pajerdOssy

[eos) anpwadg

(F0D) yuouwddeduy pue gagaynQ Aunwmo) :sjeos) [euoneziusdi




s[eor) 213a1eNS |ENPIAIPU] 341 JO JUSLIIAIIYIY AINSEIA 0} SOINIA d1j13adS

Vv Xipuaddy

£T0T ydno1y) 7o 403 A1eiqr] a1igngd Kuno)) sei3nog ay) Joj uelg nFaeng

“SIUIAD pPajuaLIo

§301A13S AJUNWILIOD J3YJO PUE ‘SIALIP POO|Q “SIALIP S3YI0] pue pooy [euoiSal pue [eoo]

‘01 payiul] Jou Inq ‘JuIpnjoul s)uAa |2193ds pue SaIANDe dij19ads snotrea w uonedidiue]
's[eod o13ajens |euoneziuedio [enpiAlpul oi13ads pue uoIsIA [[21aA0

s A1e1qiT a1 Sutasiyoe ut diysisupred yoes Jo uonngLIuod ayj alen[eA3 pue ‘digsiaujed
lenpiarpul yoea jo ued se pansind A1eiq1] oy SanIAnge 1eym ‘Yim passuped AjuaLmo

st A1eiqr] sy uoneziuedio Jo ‘way ‘Aouade ay) Jo uopdudsap € spnjout [jim spodas jenuuy
"siseq |enuue ue uo sdiysiauned Liunwwod aanae jo saquinu ay) uo wodal pur Ljunc)

‘sdiysizupred mau ua) jo 18,
wnwiuIw ¢ 0} SIap[oyayels
AQuno)) sei3noq ynm
sdiyssaunred Lyunwiuos sanoe
Jo Jaquunu [230 3Y) aseIoUl
4 K1e1qi] atjgng Luno)
se|3no(g Y1 °£Z0T 1aquada(g
A :p "ON [v0D HOD

"SHOJJ3 uonen|eAd Juatudsedud pue uolidasiad s1jqnd ||e Jo s)nsal ayy uo Ajjenuue Loday
"SI0JIS1A pue ‘s1asn ‘suosjed 0) papiaocad  spied juawWod, jo sisA[eue pue uonezijin Jenday
‘suuojiejd eipaus [e1d0s s, 410417 943 YSnoay

pamquysip skoauns  dn-dod, pue suiw, surjuo Suipnjou; sanbiuy»a) uswamseaw juawadedus
pue uondaoiad s1jqnd aaisusiur ss3| azijun pue dojaAap [jim A1eiqi] sy ‘Ajjenuuy

‘uefd a13a1enS

[euoneziuedio Jeak-3Al JuaLIND 3y} Jo arepdn pue uonenjeas [enuue Juifuedwodoe sy) ojul
Aaa1ns Juswssasse [euoneziuedio pue spasu AHUNWWOI 34} Jo synsal pousad ayy ajesodiosu]
‘(awssassy

AQununo)) ayl Jo sinsay (/707 yBnoayr 7z0z 40f Liwaqr oygqng Aunoyy sojSnoq

iy} 4of unjd NS ¥ “H0-£7/TT0T Hoday [edtuysa ] Juawido[aas(] d1UoUesT Jof 1B
Anssaatup) “Wodal [Bo1uya3) JuswdojaAa(] Slwouody 10§ 19)ua) ANsiaarun) uerd o18:ens
[euoneziuedio Jeak-aAl Mau s L1191 34 jo uawdojaaap ay) Jo ued se pasn pue padojarap
KaAuns Juaurssasse [puolieziueSio pue spasu AJUNWHLOD 3Y) Jo (SIEAK 0m) A15A3) 35N DIPOLIS

RLAH
Aq yuswsdedus pue uondasiad

atjqnd [[es3a0 dseasoul
A|qeinseaw pue Apjuesyjiudis
Him A1e1qi] aiqng Luno)
se|3no(q ayp ‘sommaw unsixs
3uisn :g *ON 180D FOD

{S)oLIID Al pajeIdOSSY

[eoxy ayraadg

(F0D) yuawaseduy pue yoesnng AIUNWEIO,) :5[1B05) [BuopEZINEIIQ




S{BOD) 2[FINLNG [ENPIAIPU] U1 JO JUIWIAIIYDY UNSEIA] O) SOLIIJN J1oadg
v xipuaddy LTOT Ydneays Zzog 10§ Areaqi alqnyg Ayuno) sejdnocy sy 10y ueyd aFarens v

"SAOIALIIS PUR ‘SDOIN0SAT
‘swreadold Areiqr sjowoxd
A[2A1199))2 210U 0F J2pIO

‘uefd 2133)ens |euoneziuedio 1Bak-2A1) s A1e1GI]
ay) Jo ajepdn pue UOHEN|BAS [BNUUE Y] OJUI SOLIJAW 3S3L) JO S)NSaI 3Y) JO uotesodiodu] e

"AJATI98 10 JU3AD 3U) JO SSIUDAIIIDYD 3y} UD u suoneziuedio Aununuod
spiodal jenuue Je(nwts 2onpoid pue SIIAIIOE PUB SIUSAD ANUNLILIOD JSOY-0 10 1S0Y A[QISSO] ._ucm w_o_u._czuv_ﬂm snouea
"$301A135 pue ‘sa0unosal ‘sweidoid Lieaqr siyioads 03 sapiAloe pue sjuaas ug uedionaed alf, e yum 23eSua pue yoeanno

“Juasaid sem afiqounyjoog s,A1e1q1T SY) 10U 10 J3YISYM 0} S UOHBUILLLIZIAP B 3PN[IUI OS[2 AnAnoe pue sjuaAs Ajunwuos
114 ga1ym podar A11AN0E pue JuaA2 AJUNWWOD [Bnuue ue Jo uoneatjqnd pue juowdojaasq o | uonedidtued |[21aA0 asE3IOUI
"ANALIDE 10 1U3A3 3] 0} [Itm K1eiqr] a1gngd Aunop)
apew Jeys A1iqy Jey) SUCHINGLHUOS pue S|1E)ap pajerdosse Jo isi) e Juipnjour ui pajedioned se[dno(g oy ‘s1eak aaly 1xau

pue padedus A1e1q1] a4} 1Y) SANIATIOR PUE SUSAD AHUNWIWOD Jo Jaqumnu gy uo poday e | 2y 1aAQ) G ‘0N 209 40D

(s)939 Al pajeossy [e0) dytdadg

(H0D) yueuwadeduy puw gova.npnQ Aunmuio)) :sjeos) jguoyvziaedig




acol

Douglas County Public Library
Proposed Holidays for 2023

HOLIDAY | DOUGLAS COUNTY CLOSED | LIBRARY CLOSED ]
, Saturday, December 31, 2022
New Year's Day Monday, January 2, 2023 Monday, January 2, 2023

Martin Luther King Day
President’s Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day

Labor Day

Nevada Day

Veteran's Day

Day before Thanksgiving
Thanksgiving Day

Family Day

Christmas Holiday

New Year's Day

Monday, January 16, 2023
Monday, February 20, 2023
Monday, May 29, 2023
Tuesday, July 4, 2023

Monday, September 4, 2023

Friday, October 27, 2023

Friday, November 10, 2023

Thursday, November 23, 2023

Friday, November 24, 2023

Monday, December 25, 2023

Monday, January 1, 2024

Monday, January 16, 2023
Monday, February 20, 2023

Monday, May 29, 2023

Tuesday, July 4, 2023
Monday, September 4, 2023

Friday, October 27 and
Saturday, October 28, 2023

Friday, November 10, 2023
Saturday, November 11, 2023

Close libraries at 2.00 PM
Thursday, November 23, 2023
Friday, November 24, 2023
Monday, December 25, 2023

Monday, January 1, 2024

Proposed to Library Board of Trustees at November 29, 2022 meeting



LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PROPOSED MEETING TIMES, DATES, LOCATIONS FOR 2023

* Meetings are held 4' Tuesday of the month %
* All meetings held at Minden Library, unless otherwise noted *

January Tuesday, January 24 10:00 am
February Tuesday, February 28 10:00.am
March Tuesday, March 28 10:00 am
April Tuesday, April 25 10:00 am
May Tuesday, May 23 10:00 am
June Tuesday, June 27 10:00'am
July Tuesday, July 25 10:00 am
August Tuesday, August 22 10:00 am

September  Tuesday, September 26 10:00 am
LOCATION: Lake Tahoe Branch Library, 233 Warrior Way, Zephyr Cove

October. Tuesday, October 24 10:00 am
November  Tuesday, November 28 10:00 am

December NO MEETING



Duducumlmuicua-ry

Carnect® inlorm 2 infpleet

Director’s Monthly Report for the Lake Tahoe Branch - November

2022

Prepared by Vanna Bells

> Library Operations

The library hosted a Halloween Fright Night at the Lake location with twelve
people in attendance. Thank you, Friends of the Library, for the financial support.
The library hosted the Tiny Art Show reception with 28 people in attendance.
There is discussion on having next year's Lake's reception earlier in the fali to
avoid inclement weather. Thank you, Board of Trustees and Friends of the Library,
in supporting this well-received community event.
The library hosted the first Wellness Talk at the Lake with one person in
attendance. Saturday's Wellness Talk in Minden is a repeat and is offered in a
hybrid format: in-person and Zoom and had one person in attendance. Louise
Whewell will offer a Wellness Series at both Iocations next year.
The library has applied for a grant to enhance the technology at the Lake Tahoe
Branch. The public copier, circulation computer, and additional equipment need
upgrades in order to serve the public.
Library Supervisor has been in contact with the Kahle Community pre-school,
elementary school, middle/high school, and homeschooling groups to schedule
class visits, storytimes etc. for next year. New Youth Supervisor Holly Traxler will
be training and assisting Lake Staff. In early October, one high school English
class of 12 students has visited the library, learned about electronic resources,
and received library cards.
Upcoming programs include:

* Christmas Tree Lane in partnership with the Tahoe Chamber of Commerce

* Gingerbread House Decorating sponsored by the Friends

~ Library Staff and Volunteers

Irene Gonzalez passed her one-year probation in October 2022 and Louise
Whewell passed in November 2022.

One volunteer specifically for the Lake Tahoe Branch has gone through the
application process.



Y.

Douglas County Npublic

Comnect’ IWormL inspirs |

Director’s Monthly Report for the Minden Branch - November 2022
Prepared by Laura Treinen and Veronica Hallam

> Library Operations

The library hosted a Halloween Fright Night at the Minden location on Thursday,
October 27" from 12:30pm-6pm. There was a costume contest, movies, and trick
or treating. It was very well attended and there were a lot of patron
compliments.

The fibrary hosted the Tiny Art Show at the Minden location on Friday, November
4" from 4-8pm. There was live music, food, wine and a caricature artist. The
Library Director and Chairperson of the Library Board gave an introductory
welcome and answered questions.

The library was awarded a State Collection Development Grant for $6,711. The
award money will be used for library material for both the physical and digital
collections.

The bookmobile has now visited all elementary and middte schools in Douglas
County at least once and has plans to continue these visits throughout the rest of
the school year.

The library merchandise store launched officially on Tuesday, November 15,

The proceeds will go towards helping to fund library programs.

Upcoming programs include:
* Anew all ages Dungeons and Dragons program
* Washoe Tribe historical and informational program hosted at the Minden
tocation

» Library Staff

The page interviews have been completed and two candidates have been
selected. Human Resources is in the process of reviewing the selections before
moving forward.

Our new Youth Supervisor Holly Traxler started on Monday, October 315,

Sadly our Acquisitions Librarian Karen Fitzgerald will be retiring at the end of the
year. She has been with the library for 28 years and will be greatly missed.



© REDBUBBLE

Redbubble Inc,

111 Sutter St, 17th fl
San Francisco, CA

94104 USA

Bill #58492456
Bill #58492456
Bill #58492456
Bill #58492456
Bill #58492456
8ill #58706801
Bill #58706801
Bill #58710366
Bill #58710366
Bill #58710366
Bill #58710366
Bill #58713144
Bill #58738139
Bill #58738139
Bill #58738139
Bill #58754549
Bill #58754549
Bill #59000535
Bill #59023608
Bill #59023608
Bill #59023608
Bill #59023608
Bill #59023608

Paid To

Douglas County Public Library
1625 Library Ln
Minden

NV 89423
UNITED STATES

Supporting Material
Agenda [lem #11

Payment Voucher
Pagelofl
Date Nov 15 2022

Invoice Date Amount

Oct 15 2022 3.02
Oct 15 2022 3.02
Qct 15 2022 3.02
Oct 15 2022 3.02
Oct 15 2022 3.02
Oct 26 2022 0.33
Oct 26 2022 0.33
Oct 26 2022 3.89
Oct 26 2022 4,56
Oct 26 2022 5.22
Oct 26 2022 2.90
Oct 27 2022 5.22
Qct 27 2022 0.42
Oct 27 2022 0.42
Oct 27 2022 0.21
Oct 28 2022 1.65
Qct 28 2022 6.05
Nov 09 2022 4.48
Nov 09 2022 2.83
Nov 09 2022 3.96
Nov 09 2022 3.38
Nov 08 2022 3.38
Nov 09 2022 1.78

Tatal US$66.11



Library Director Goals - October 2022 to October 2023 (Rev.}

1. Develop an appropriate working and professional management and leadership
relationship with your employees, gaining their trust and helping them to
know that you stand for and support them while still managing an appropriate
atmosphere of accountabitity.

2. Develop an appropriate working and professional relationship with the
members of the Library Board of Directors, gaining their trust and support.

3. Thoroughly examine the Library’s current presence and impact in the
community and design new ways of reaching out and bringing awareness and
attention to the Library.

4. Manage the budget process and develop working relationships with Finance.
5. Develop a warm, welcoming, fun and safe environment at the Library.

6. Successfully monitor and enact the Strategic Plan for the Douglas County
Library District.

a. Increase public library usage by 5%.

b. Complete modifications and improvements of the Pine Nut room to
support expanded teen and young adult services.

c. Develop a comprehensive PR campaign including staff training on the
development and execution of various marketing strategies.

d. Expand existing partnership and engagement with the Washoe Tribe to
include participation in tribal events.



